
 

 

Collaborate. 
Innovate. 

Lead. 
careersourcepinellas.com 

December 13, 2023 - 10:00 A.M. 
Hybrid Meeting 

13805 58th St. N., Room 2-316 
Clearwater, FL 33760  

Zoom  
*Join via Zoom – Meeting ID: 338 034 9468 

Zoom Link 
*Dial In via Phone – Meeting ID: 338 034 9468 

Phone: +1 646-558-8656 
 

      Finance Committee Meeting 
     Agenda 

I. Welcome and Introductions  ............................................................... Barclay Harless, Chair 
 

II. Public Comment  
Members  of  the  public  may  raise  their  virtual  hand  during  the  Public  Comment  portion  of  the  meeting. 
Members of the public who do so will be acknowledged by the Chair and provided up to three minutes to make 
public comment. 

 
III. Roll Call  

 
IV. Action/Discussion Items 

1. Approval of minutes – October 25, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting ..................... Page 1 
2. Approval of Budget Modification II ............................................................................ Page 8 
3. Approval of Related Party Contracts – PERC & Evara Health ................................ Page 13 

V. Information Items 
1. October 31, 2023 Financial Statements .................................................................................  

a.  Statement of Activities: Current Year vs. Prior Year ..................................... Page 29 
 b.  Statement of Activities: Current Year vs. Budget ......................................... Page 31 
 c.  Cost Allocation/Expenditure Report for PE 10/31/2023 ................................ Page 34 
 d.  Pooled Cost Report 10/31/2023 ................................................................... Page 35 

 e.  Grant Status Report 10/31/2023 .................................................................. Page 36 

VI. Other Administrative Matters 
(Items of urgency not meeting the seven-day guideline for review.) 
 

VII. Open Discussion 
 

VIII. Adjournment 
 

 
Next Finance Committee Meeting – February 21, 2024 (10:00 am - 11:00am) 

*All parties are advised that if you decide to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the 
meeting or hearing, you will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, you may need to ensure that a verbatim 
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

*If you have a disability and need an accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive 
Assistant at 727-608-2551 or admin@careersourcepinellas.com at least two business days in advance of the meeting. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3380349468


 
 

 
 

ACTION ITEM 1  
Approval of Minutes 

In accordance with Article VII, Section 1(H), of the approved WorkNet Pinellas By-Laws: Minutes 
shall be kept of all Board and Committee meetings. Minutes shall be reviewed and approved at 
the next CareerSource Pinellas Board or Committee meeting as appropriate.  
 
The official minutes of meetings of the Board and Committees of the Board are public record and 
shall be open to inspection by the public. They shall be kept on file by the Board Secretary at the 
administrative office of CareerSource Pinellas as the record of the official actions of the Board of 
Directors.  
 
The draft minutes from the October 25, 2023, meeting of the Finance Committee have been 
prepared and are enclosed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval of the draft minutes, to include any amendments necessary.  1



 

1 
 

CareerSource Pinellas 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

 
Date: October 25, 2023 – 10:00 A.M.   
Location: Hybrid – 13805 58th St. N., 2-316, Clearwater, FL 33760/Zoom  
 
Call to Order 
The Committee Chair, Barclay Harless called the meeting to order at 10:00 am. (After which, David Fetkenher ran 
the meeting due to the fact that Barclay Harless unable to.) There was a quorum present with the following 
members participating.  
 
Committee Members in attendance 
Jack Geller, Esther Matthews, David Fetkenher, Barclay Harless, Scott Thomas 
 
Committee Members not in attendance 
Dr. Rebecca Sarlo 
  
Staff Present 
Steven Meier (in-person), David Zirilli (in-person), Leah Geis (in-person) 
 
Public Comments – None 
 
ACTION ITEM 1 – Approval of Minutes  

The minutes of August 23, 2023, Finance Committee Meeting were presented for approval. 

 
Motion: Scott Thomas 

Second: Jack Geller 

 
The minutes were approved as presented. The motion carried unanimously. There was no further discussion.  
 
ACTION ITEM 2 – Florida Commerce – 2023 - 2024 Internal Control Questionnaire & Assessment 

The Internal Control Questionnaire and Assessment (ICQ) was developed by Florida Commerce, formerly the 
Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO), Bureau of Financial Monitoring and Accountability, as a self-
assessment tool to help evaluate whether a system of sound internal control exists within the Local Workforce 
Development Board (LWDB).   
 
The self-assessment ratings and responses should reflect the controls in place or identify areas where additional or 
compensating controls could be enhanced.  Based on the Grantee-Subgrantee Agreement, the ICQ is required to be 
completed and certified by the Executive Director and Board Chair or their designee and submitted to Florida 
Commerce by September 30.  However, Florida Commerce extended the deadline to October 25, 2023, due to delay 
in sending it out.  CareerSource Pinellas requested, and was approved, an extension until November 22, 2023, to 
allow the CareerSource Pinellas Finance Committee and Board to review and approve the ICQ at their October and 
November meetings, respectively.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of the enclosed 2023 - 2024 Internal Control Questionnaire and Assessment. 
 
Discussion: None. 
 

Motion: Jack Geller 

Second: Esther Matthews 

 
The Finance Committee made a motion for approval of the enclosed 2023 - 2024 Internal Control Questionnaire and 
Assessment. There was no further discussion.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

2



 

2 
 

ACTION ITEM 3 – General Counsel Letter of Engagement Renewal 

On November 20, 2019, the Board of Directors approved the selection of Gray, Robinson, P.A. for legal counsel 
services to begin on December 1, 2019, as General Counsel to the Local Workforce Development Board, as well as 
Counsel to CareerSource Pinellas.  The Board renewed Gray Robinson, P.A. as General Counsel to the Local 
Workforce Development Board, as well as Counsel to CareerSource Pinellas on November 17, 2021, for a two-year 
period expiring on November 30, 2023.   

 
Gray Robinson has been instrumental in providing sound legal counsel over the last two years and is key in providing 
sound guidance as the organization consolidates with CareerSource Tampa Bay.   

       
RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of Gray Robinson, P.A. as Legal Counsel and Ms. Stephanie Marchman, as General Counsel for a one-
year period, effective as of 12/1/2023 through 11/30/2024 for an amount not to exceed $100,000.   
 
Discussion: None 
 

Motion: Barclay Harless 

Second: Jack Geller 

 

The Finance Committee made a motion for approval of Gray Robinson, P.A. as Legal Counsel and Ms. Stephanie 
Marchman, as General Counsel for a one-year period, effective as of 12/1/2023 through 11/30/2024 for an amount 
not to exceed $100,000.  The motion carried unanimously.  
 
ACTION ITEM 4 – CareerSource Pinellas – Related Party Contract 

FL Statute Section 445.007 mandates that all Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBs) entering into a contract 
with an organization or individual represented on the Board, must meet the following requirements: 
 

a) Approve the contract by a two-thirds (2/3rd) vote of the Board when a quorum has been established. 
b) Board members who could benefit financially from the transaction or who have any relationship with the 

contracting vendor must disclose any such conflicts prior to the board vote on the contract. 
c) Board members who could benefit financially from the transaction or board members who have any 

relationship with the contracting vendor must abstain from voting on the contracts; and 
d) Such contracts must be submitted to the Florida Department of Commerce and CareerSource Florida 

for review. 
 
Owner of All Business Solutions dba All Enterprise Solutions facilitated a full, all staff in service day for CareerSource 
Pinellas. The information and training topics were informative, relevant, and well received by the audience. 
CareerSource Pinellas anticipates utilizing the services of All Business Solutions dba All Enterprise Solutions again 
within the 2023 - 2024 program year. Estimated spending is projected to not exceed $4,500. 
 
Note: For the record, Board Members, if present must verbally abstain from the vote related to their respective 
organization.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of this related party contract by a two-thirds (2/3rd) vote with a spending cap of $4,500.    
 
Discussion: None. 
 

Motion: Scott Thomas 

Second: Jack Geller 

Abstention: Esther Matthews 

 
The Finance Committee made a motion for approval of this related party contract by a two-thirds (2/3rd) vote with a 
spending cap of $4,500.  There was no further discussion.  The motion carried unanimously.  

3



 

3 
 

 
INFORMATION ITEM 1 – August 31, 2023 Financial Statements 

A financial summary for the year ended August 31, 2023, was included in the meeting packet as well as the reports 
listed below. 

a. Statement of Activities: Current Year vs. Prior Year 
b. Statement of Activities: Current Year vs. Budget 
c. Cost Allocation/Expenditure Report for PE 8/31/2023  
d. Pooled Cost Report 8/31/2023 
e. Grant Status Report 8/31/2023 

 
Adjournment – David Fetkenher asked for a motion to end the meeting.  Jack Geller made a motion to adjourn, 
and Barclay Harless seconded that motion.  The meeting was adjourned at 10:21am. 

4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B62E40C8-69A3-4526-83B7-96B5D7CC6A7E

10/17/2023

5



DocuSign Envelope ID: B62E40C8-69A3-4526-83B7-96B5D7CC6A7E

6



DocuSign Envelope ID: B62E40C8-69A3-4526-83B7-96B5D7CC6A7E

10/17/2023

7



 
 

    
 

ACTION ITEM 2 
Fiscal Year 2023 – 2024:  Budget Modification No. 2 

 
REVENUE   
Total budgeted revenues estimated to decrease from $9,496,655 to $9,302,102 for an overall 
decrease of $194,553; or 2%.   
 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Programs  
 HOPE Initiative grant - <$65,000> 

o Two-year grant awarded from Department of Commerce for a collaboration between 
the CareerSource Florida network and the Florida Department of Children and Families 
to help Floridians achieve self-sufficiency through employment, training and support 
services.  

o We have decreased the amount allocated for the current fiscal year by $65,000. 
 Hurricane Idalia Emergency Dislocated Worker Grant - $25,000 

o In the aftermath of Hurricane Idalia, several Local Workforce Development Boards, 
including CareerSource Pinellas, were awarded emergency funding to assist dislocated 
workers in the affected areas. 

o We were awarded $500,000 but have offered to deobligate the majority of these funds 
in order to free them for other Boards with greater needs. 

 Board Consolidation and Realignment <$109,553> 
o Adjustment to reflect anticipated funding and costs associated with the upcoming 

consolidation with CareerSource Tampa Bay. 
 

Employment Services  

 HOPE Navigator - <$45,000> 
o Two-year grant awarded from Department of Commerce to fund dedicated headcount 

to facilitate the HOPE Initiative grant.   
o We have decreased the amount allocated for the current fiscal year by $45,000. 

 
 

EXPENSES   
Total budgeted expenses estimated to decrease from $9,426,205 to $9,231,652 for an overall 
decrease of $194,553.   
 
Personnel Expenses 

 Personnel Expenses expected to decrease approximately $<70,000> to reflect anticipated 
staffing levels through the remainder of the fiscal year. 8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

ACTION ITEM 2 (cont.) 
Fiscal Year 2023 – 2024:  Budget Modification No. 2 

 
Program Expenses 

 Service Provider Contracts - <$50,000> 
o Reflects lower anticipated spending by Pinellas Education Foundation for the remainder 

of their no-cost contract extension through 12/31/23. 
 Customer Supportive Services - <$10,000> 

 Adult OJT - <$60,000> 
o Reflecting lower adult OJT enrollments due to temporary freeze of WIOA Adult 

spending in the summer and fall. 
 
Other Expenses 

 Out of town travel <$5,000> 
o Fewer attendees to annual NAWB conference this year 

 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of adjustments to the revenue budgets and resultant modifications to 
the expenditures budgets.  9



G/L

 Approved 
2023-2024 
Planning 
Budget 

 Proposed 
Changes 

 Approved 
2023-2024  

Budget 
Modification I 

 Proposed 
Changes 

Proposed 
2023-2024  

Budget 
Modification 

II 

Revenue
   Operating Revenue
      Grant Revenue

Grant Revenue - Federal    3000 9,877,069       (834,367)        9,042,702       (85,000)          8,957,702       
Grant Revenue - State    3001 309,553          -                309,553          (109,553)        200,000          
Grant Revenue - Local    3002 -                -                -                -                -                

            Total Grant Revenue    10,186,622        (834,367)      9,352,255        (194,553)     9,157,702 
      Contributions

Corporate Revenue    3100 2,400             -                2,400             -                2,400             
Sponsorship Revenue    3101 -                -                -                -                -                
Donations    3102 -                -                -                -                -                

            Total Contributions              2,400                    -                2,400                    -               2,400 
      Program Revenue

Ticket to Work Revenue    3103 100,000          -                100,000          (40,000)          60,000           
            Total Program Revenue          100,000                    -            100,000          (40,000)           60,000 
      Investement Income

Interest/Dividends    3200 42,000           -                42,000           40,000           82,000           
            Total Investement Income            42,000                    -              42,000            40,000           82,000 
      Other Income

Other Revenues    3300 -                -                -                -                -                
            Total Other Income                    -                      -                      -                      -                     - 

      Total Revenue    10,331,022        (834,367)      9,496,655        (194,553)     9,302,102 

Expenditures
   Personnel Expenses

Salary Expense    5000        3,783,672          (267,558)        3,516,114           (50,360)       3,465,754 
Salary Expense - Benefit Stipend    5005           830,280           (70,238)           760,042           (10,886)          749,156 
Payroll Taxes    5050           358,860           (27,238)           331,622             (4,750)          326,872 
Fringe Benefits (ER Paid)    5060             40,860                   -               40,860                (585)            40,275 
Retirement    5090           226,071           (18,583)           207,488             (2,972)          204,516 

         Total Personnel Expenses      5,239,743        (383,617)      4,856,126          (69,553)     4,786,573 
   Program Expenses

Operating Supplies    5303                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Food and Beverages    5310               4,200                   -                 4,200                   -                4,200 
Communications    5500             95,520                   -               95,520                   -              95,520 
Outreach/Marketing    5520             35,400                   -               35,400                   -              35,400 
Service Provider Contract    8000           500,000             65,000           565,000           (50,000)          515,000 
One-Stop Operator    8100             48,000                   -               48,000                   -              48,000 
Internal Monitoring 8200             68,000                   -               68,000                   -              68,000 
OJT    8300           945,000          (115,000)           830,000           (60,000)          770,000 
Paid-Work Experience 8320                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Apprenticeships 8330                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Contracted Workforce Services 8335             24,000                   -               24,000                   -              24,000 
Youth Stipends 8340             16,500                   -               16,500                   -              16,500 
Other Customer Support Services    8341             25,200                   -               25,200                   -              25,200 
Customer Training    8342        1,474,000          (336,000)        1,138,000                   -         1,138,000 
Customer Supportive Services    8343             18,000                   -               18,000           (10,000)              8,000 

CareerSource Pinellas
2023-2024 Planning Budget

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

10



G/L

 Approved 
2023-2024 
Planning 
Budget 

 Proposed 
Changes 

 Approved 
2023-2024  

Budget 
Modification I 

 Proposed 
Changes 

Proposed 
2023-2024  

Budget 
Modification 

II 

CareerSource Pinellas
2023-2024 Planning Budget

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Training Related Material    8345             48,600                   -               48,600                   -              48,600 
Fees/exams/certifications    8346             25,200                   -               25,200                   -              25,200 

         Total Program Expenses      3,447,620        (386,000)      3,061,620        (120,000)     2,941,620 
   Professional Fees

Accounting/Audit Fees    5100            56,250                  -              56,250                   -              56,250 
Legal Fees    5101             96,000                   -               96,000                   -              96,000 
Legal (Lobbying) 5105             25,000                   -               25,000                   -              25,000 
Professional Service    5104             85,920                   -               85,920                   -              85,920 
Contract Labor    5170           131,800                   -             131,800                   -            131,800 
Contract IT Services    5171           245,340                   -             245,340                   -            245,340 
Cybersecurity - IT    5172             47,160                   -               47,160                   -              47,160 

         Total Professional Fees          687,470                    -            687,470                    -           687,470 
   Supplies

Office Supplies    5302             22,450                   -               22,450                   -              22,450 
Postage/Shipping    5307               3,300                   -                 3,300                   -                3,300 
Document Shredding    5308               1,404                   -                 1,404                   -                1,404 

         Total Supplies            27,154                    -              27,154                    -             27,154 
   Insurance

Insurance - Commercial Property    5400               9,000                   -                 9,000                   -                9,000 
Insurance - General Liability    5401             77,000                   -               77,000                   -              77,000 
Insurance  - Workers Comp    5403             34,054                   -               34,054                   -              34,054 
Insurance - Auto    5404                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Insurance - Claims    5405                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 

         Total Insurance          120,054                    -            120,054                    -           120,054 
   Occupancy

Office Rent/Lease    5200           256,415                   -             256,415                   -            256,415 
Other Leases    5201                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Utilities    5202             36,700                   -               36,700                   -              36,700 
Repairs & Maintenanc    5203               4,680                   -                 4,680                   -                4,680 
Security    5204                 468                   -                   468                   -                  468 
Janitorial Expense    5205             39,780                   -               39,780                   -              39,780 
Pest Control    5206               2,580                   -                 2,580                   -                2,580 

         Total Occupancy          340,623                    -            340,623                    -           340,623 
   Office Equipment

Equipment Rent/Lease    5300             24,012                   -               24,012                   -              24,012 
Copy Machine Usage/Maintenance    5301               9,000                   -                 9,000                   -                9,000 
Comp Software/License/Maintenance    5304          166,577          (55,500)          111,077                   -            111,077 
Equipment < $5,000    5305             18,000                   -               18,000                   -              18,000 
Other 5207                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 

         Total Office Equipment         217,589         (55,500)         162,089                    -           162,089 
   Travel and Meetings

Travel - Mileage    5540             10,900                   -               10,900                   -              10,900 
Travel - Out of Town    5541             37,750                   -               37,750             (5,000)            32,750 
Meetings/Conferences    5560             18,850                   -               18,850                   -              18,850 

         Total Travel and Meetings            67,500                    -              67,500            (5,000)           62,500 
   Licences, Dues and Other Fees

Staff Training/Education    5052             43,050                   -               43,050                   -              43,050 
Other Employee expenses    5055                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Recruitment    5095               4,800                   -                 4,800                   -                4,800 

11



G/L

 Approved 
2023-2024 
Planning 
Budget 

 Proposed 
Changes 

 Approved 
2023-2024  

Budget 
Modification I 

 Proposed 
Changes 

Proposed 
2023-2024  

Budget 
Modification 

II 

CareerSource Pinellas
2023-2024 Planning Budget

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Payroll Processing Fees    5103               6,500                   -                 6,500                   -                6,500 
License/Dues & Other Fees    5581             40,339                   -               40,339                   -              40,339 
FSA Administrative Expenses    5582               1,080                   -                 1,080                   -                1,080 
401k Administrative Fees    5583               9,250             (9,250)                   -                     -                    - 
HRIS Administrative Fees    5584               7,800                   -                 7,800                   -                7,800 

         Total Licences, Dues and Other          112,819            (9,250)          103,569                    -           103,569 
   Amortizaton and Depreciation

Depreciation Expense    5901                   -                     -   -                                  -                    - 
         Total Amortizaton and                    -                      -                      -                      -                     - 
   Miscellaneous

Bank Fees    5102                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Other Expense    5700                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Vehicle Expenses    5701                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Penalties\Disallowed Expenses    5710                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 
Interest Expense    5900                   -                     -                     -                     -                    - 

         Total Miscellaneous                    -                      -                      -                      -                     - 

      Total Expenditures    10,260,572        (834,367)      9,426,205        (194,553)     9,231,652 

Net Revenue over (under) Expenditures            70,450                    -              70,450                    -             70,450 

12



 
 

ACTION ITEM 3 
 

Related Party Contracts 

FL Statute Section 445.007 mandates that all Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBs) 
entering into a contract with an organization or individual represented on the Board, must meet the 
following requirements: 

a) Approve the contract by a two-thirds (2/3rd) vote of the Board when a quorum has been 
established. 

b) Board members who could benefit financially from the transaction or who have any 
relationship with the contracting vendor must disclose any such conflicts prior to the board 
vote on the contract. 

c) Board members who could benefit financially from the transaction or board members who have 
any relationship with the contracting vendor must abstain from voting on the contracts; and 

d) Such contracts must be submitted to the Florida Department of Commerce and CareerSource 
Florida for review. 

 
CareerSource Pinellas is entering into two paid work experience (PWE) agreements with board 
members employed by the training sites of Pinellas Ex-offender Reentry Coalition dba: People 
Empowering and Restoring Communities (PERC) and Evara Health.  
 

PWE provides participants an opportunity to engage in work experiences where they develop 
employability skills, acquire job-specific knowledge, and gain work experience in an area that 
helps prepare them for self-sufficient employment. 
 

Note: For the record, Board Members, if present must verbally abstain from the vote related to 
their respective organization.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
13



 

 

 

 

 

 
ACTION ITEM 3 (cont.) 

 

Related Party Contracts 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION   

A. Approval of a related party contract involving PERC. Must be approved by a two-thirds 
(2/3rd) vote with a spending cap of $75,000 (approximately 15 enrollments).    
 

B. Approval of a related party contract involving Evara Health. Must be approved by a two-
thirds (2/3rd) vote with a spending cap of $75,000 (approximately 20 enrollments).    

Action Item Company Board Member 
OJT/PWE 

(not to 
exceed) 

A PERC Michael Jalazo $75K 

B Evara Health Rebecca Sarlo $100K 

14



EXHIBIT D 
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT 

I, Michael Jalazo , a board member / an employee of the board (circle one) hereby 
discloses that I, myself / my employer / my business / my organization/ OR “Other” (describe)  

(Circle one or more) could benefit financially from the contract described below: 
Local Workforce Development Board:  CareerSource Pinellas/LWDB 14 
Contractor Name & Address:  Pinellas Ex Offender Reentry Coalition (PERC)/12810 US Hwy 19 # 1 Clearwater, Fl. 
33764 
Contractor Contact Phone Number:  727-656-4989 
Description or Nature of Contract:  Work Based Learning/Work Based Training Provider 
Description of Financial Benefit*:   WBL/WBT worker provided and reimbursement for PWE/OJT paid to Board 
member’s company. 
For purposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals**/owners***: 
(check one) 
 X  have no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, OR 

 have a relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is: 

The contractor’s principals**/owners*** is X is not (check one) a member of the board. If applicable, the 
principal’s/owner’s name is:   

Signature of Board Member/Employee     Print Name 

Date 
* “Benefit financially from a contract” means the special private financial gain to a member, a special private financial
gain to any principal which retains the member, the special private financial gain of the parent organization or subsidiary
of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain to any member’s relatives or
business associate or to a board employee and such benefit is not remote or speculative.
** “Principal” means an owner or high-level management employee with decision-making authority.
*** “Owner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor.

NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES MUST 
BE DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARD’S DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE CONTRACT. 
BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR EMPLOYEES OF THE 
BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR MUST ABSTAIN FROM 
VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE CONTRACT MUST BE 
APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED. 
COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOES NOT IN ANY WAY SUPERSEDE OR SUBSTITUTE FOR 
COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 112.3143, 
FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA. 

Page 24 of 25 

Michael Jalazo

12/01/2023

15



FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR 
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS 

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME 

Jalazo - Michael 
NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE 

CareerSource Pinellas Workforce Development Board 

MAILING ADDRESS 

12810 US Hwy 19 N # 1 
THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON 
WHICH I SERVE IS A UNIT OF:    
 CITY  X COUNTY  OTHER LOCAL AGENCY

CITY 

Clearwater COUNTY Pinellas NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION: Pinellas

DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED 

January 17, 2024 
MY POSITION IS: 

 ELECTIVE X   APPOINTIVE 

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B 

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council, 

commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of 

interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes. 

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending 

on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before 

completing and filing the form. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES 

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which 

would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on 

a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained 

(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a 

relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under 

Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited 

from voting in that capacity. 

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law, 

mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business 

enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation 

are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange). 

*   *     *   *    *   *     *   *     *   *     *  *     *   *     *   * 

ELECTED OFFICERS: 

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict: 

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are 

abstaining from voting; and 

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the 

minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes. 

*   *     *   *    *   *     *   *     *   *     *  *     *   *     *   * 

APPOINTED OFFICERS: 

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise 

participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, 

whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction. 

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE 

TAKEN: 

• You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the

minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes.  (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1 

Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), F.A.C. 

16



APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued) 

• A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency.

• The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING: 

• You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating.

• You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the

meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the

agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed.

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST 

I,   Michael Jalazo    , hereby disclose that on    January 17, 2024   , 

20  : (a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more) 

  inured to my special private gain or loss. 

  inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,    ; 

  inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,     ; 

 X inured to the special gain or loss of Pinellas Ex Offender Reentry Coalition (PERC)      , by 

whom I am retained; or 

inured to the special gain or loss of  , which 

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me. 

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows:

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer, who 

is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way as to 

provide the public with notice of the conflict. 

Date Filed Signature 

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE 

CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT, 

REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A 

CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000. 

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2 

Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), F.A.C. 

12/01/2023

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



EXHIBIT D 
DISCLOSURE AND CERTIFICATION OF 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST IN A CONTRACT 
 

I, Rebecca Sarlo , a board member / an employee of the board (circle one) hereby 
discloses that I, myself / my employer / my business / my organization/ OR “Other” (describe)   
  (Circle one or more) could benefit financially from the contract described below: 
Local Workforce Development Board:  CareerSource Pinellas/LWDB 14  
Contractor Name & Address:  Evara Health/14100 58th Street N. Clearwater, Fl. 33760   
Contractor Contact Phone Number:  727-824-8181  
Description or Nature of Contract:  Work Based Learning (WBL)/Work Based Training (WBT) Provider  
Description of Financial Benefit*:   WBL/WBT enrollees provided and reimbursement for PWE/OJT paid to Board 
member’s company.  
For purposes of the above contract the following disclosures are made: The contractor’s principals**/owners***: 
(check one) 
 X  have no relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, OR 
   have a relative who is a member of the board or an employee of the board, whose name is: 

 

 

The contractor’s principals**/owners***  is X is not (check one) a member of the board. If applicable, the 
principal’s/owner’s name is:      

 
                  Rebecca Sarlo 

Signature of Board Member/Employee                                               Print Name 
 

 
Date 

* “Benefit financially from a contract” means the special private financial gain to a member, a special private financial 
gain to any principal which retains the member, the special private financial gain of the parent organization or subsidiary 
of a corporate principal which retains the member or the special private financial gain to any member’s relatives or 
business associate or to a board employee and such benefit is not remote or speculative. 
** “Principal” means an owner or high-level management employee with decision-making authority. 
*** “Owner” means a person having any ownership interest in the contractor. 

 
NOTICE: CONFLICTS OF INTEREST REGARDING BOARD MEMBERS AND BOARD EMPLOYEES MUST 
BE DISCLOSED PRIOR TO THE BOARD’S DISCUSSION OR VOTING TO APPROVE THE CONTRACT. 
BOARD MEMBERS WHO BENEFIT FINANCIALLY OR BOARD MEMBERS OR EMPLOYEES OF THE 
BOARD WHO HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CONTRACTING VENDOR MUST ABSTAIN FROM 
VOTING DURING THE PERIOD OF TIME THE VOTES ARE CAST, AND THE CONTRACT MUST BE 
APPROVED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE BOARD WHEN A QUORUM HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED. 
COMPLETION OF THIS FORM DOES NOT IN ANY WAY SUPERSEDE OR SUBSTITUTE FOR 
COMPLIANCE WITH CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 112.3143, 
FLORIDA STATUTES, OR SECTION 101(f), WIOA. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24 of 25 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C58263D8-A98E-4E18-8043-39990F3A1C01

12/6/2023

24



FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR 
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS 

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDDLE NAME 

Sarlo Rebecca 
NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR COMMITTEE 

CareerSource Pinellas Workforce Development Board 

MAILING ADDRESS 

14100 58th Street N.  
THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON 
WHICH I SERVE IS A UNIT OF: 

 CITY X COUNTY  OTHER LOCAL AGENCY 
CITY 

Clearwater                                           COUNTY: Pinellas NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION: Pinellas 

DATE ON WHICH VOTE OCCURRED 

January 17, 2023 
MY POSITION IS: 

   ELECTIVE X   APPOINTIVE 

 

 
 

WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B. 
 

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of government on an appointed or elected board, council, 

commission, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-advisory bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of 

interest under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes. 

 
Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending 

on whether you hold an elective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before 

completing and filing the form. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES 
 

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which 

would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN from knowingly voting on 

a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a government agency) by whom he or she is retained 

(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a 

relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business associate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under 

Sec. 163.356 or 163.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited 

from voting in that capacity. 
 

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer’s father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law, 

mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or carrying on a business 

enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation 

are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange). 
 

*            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            * 

ELECTED OFFICERS: 
 

In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict: 
 

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are 

abstaining from voting; and 
 

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsible for recording the 

minutes of the meeting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes. 
 

*            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            *            * 

APPOINTED OFFICERS: 
 

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above, you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise 

participating in these matters. However, you must disclose the nature of the conflict before making any attempt to influence the decision, 

whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction. 
 

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE 

TAKEN: 
 

•   You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the person responsible for recording the 

minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes.  (Continued on page 2) 
 
 

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1 

Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), F.A.C. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C58263D8-A98E-4E18-8043-39990F3A1C01

25



APPOINTED OFFICERS (continued) 
 

•   A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the agency. 
 

•   The form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 
 

IF YOU MAKE NO ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION EXCEPT BY DISCUSSION AT THE MEETING: 
 

•   You must disclose orally the nature of your conflict in the measure before participating. 
 

•   You must complete the form and file it within 15 days after the vote occurs with the person responsible for recording the minutes of the 

meeting, who must incorporate the form in the minutes. A copy of the form must be provided immediately to the other members of the 

agency, and the form must be read publicly at the next meeting after the form is filed. 
 

 
 

DISCLOSURE OF LOCAL OFFICER'S INTEREST 

I,     Rebecca Sarlo                                                                              , hereby disclose that on     January 17, 2024                                                                        , 

20         : (a) A measure came or will come before my agency which (check one or more) 
 

           inured to my special private gain or loss; 
 

           inured to the special gain or loss of my business associate,                                                                                                               ; 
 

           inured to the special gain or loss of my relative,                                                                                                                                  ; 
 

 X  inured to the special gain or loss of  Evara Health , by 

whom I am retained; or 

   inured to the special gain or loss of   , which 

is the parent subsidiary, or sibling organization or subsidiary of a principal which has retained me. 

(b) The measure before my agency and the nature of my conflicting interest in the measure is as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If disclosure of specific information would violate confidentiality or privilege pursuant to law or rules governing attorneys, a public officer, who 

is also an attorney, may comply with the disclosure requirements of this section by disclosing the nature of the interest in such a way as to 

provide the public with notice of the conflict. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date Filed Signature 
 
 

NOTICE: UNDER PROVISIONS OF FLORIDA STATUTES §112.317, A FAILURE TO MAKE ANY REQUIRED DISCLOSURE 

CONSTITUTES GROUNDS FOR AND MAY BE PUNISHED BY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: IMPEACHMENT, 

REMOVAL OR SUSPENSION FROM OFFICE OR EMPLOYMENT, DEMOTION, REDUCTION IN SALARY, REPRIMAND, OR A 

CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $10,000. 
 

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 2 

Adopted by reference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(f), F.A.C. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C58263D8-A98E-4E18-8043-39990F3A1C01

12/6/2023

26



27



 
  
 
 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 1 
October 31, 2023 Financial Statements 

 
1. October 31, 2023 Financial Statements 

a.  Statement of Activities: Current Year vs. Prior Year ................................ Page 29 
 b.  Statement of Activities: Current Year vs. Budget .................................... Page 31 
 c.  Cost Allocation/Expenditure Report for PE 10/31/2023 ........................... Page 34 
 d.  Pooled Cost Report 10/31/2023 .............................................................. Page 35 

 e.  Grant Status Report 10/31/2023 ............................................................. Page 36 
 
 
 
 

28



29



30



31



32



33



WIOA
Employment  
Services WTP SNAP TAA

Total Direct 
Grants and Spec 

Projects Total

Approved 2023‐2024 Planning Budget  5,533,069          1,534,000          2,400,000          400,000                10,000                453,953              10,331,022       

Approved Budget Modification #1 (724,054)              139,687                (250,000)              ‐                        ‐                        (834,367)             

Approved Budget Modification #2 ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                       

Approved 2022‐2023 Planning Budget  4,809,015          1,673,687          2,150,000          400,000                10,000                453,953              9,496,655         

Expenditures to Date:
Pooled Costs ‐                     

Administrative  196,060.00  44,224.00  43,070.00  13,695.00  550.00  2,733.00  300,332             
MIS\Technology 202.00  29,351.00  0.00  3,669.00  0.00  0.00  33,222               
Outreach and Marketing 251.00  45,976.00  0.00  6,161.00  0.00  0.00  52,388               
Staff Training Cost Pool 21.00  1,854.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,875                 
One‐Stop Cost Pool 648.00  116,678.00  0.00  10,674.00  0.00  0.00  128,000             
Program Management 220,118.00  129,891.00  69,798.00  62,395.00  0.00  0.00  482,202             
Business Services  281,565.00  50,322.00  97,476.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  429,363             
Indirect Program  790.00  1,819.00  2,096.00  538.00  4.00  141.00  5,388                 

Total Pooled Costs 699,655              420,115              212,440              97,132                 554                     2,874                  1,432,770         
37% 68% 31% 53% 7% 7% 42%

Direct Costs
Personnel Expenses 297,827              119,692              92,864                75,188                 ‐                      ‐                      585,571             

Service Provider Contracts 183,362              ‐                      506                     ‐                       ‐                      ‐                      183,868             

Workbased Learning Initiatives 141,859              ‐                      291,190              ‐                       ‐                      ‐                      433,049             

Training and Support Services 530,292              5,444                  29,142                55                         6,613                  1,168                  572,714             

Other Direct Operating Costs 30,788                73,045                62,264                9,306                   1,338                  37,035                213,776             

Total Direct Costs 1,184,128          198,181              475,966              84,549                 7,951                  38,203                1,988,978         
63% 32% 69% 47% 93% 93% 58%

Total Costs 1,883,783          618,296              688,406              181,681                8,505                  41,077                3,421,748         

Unexpended Budget Balance 2,925,232          1,055,391          1,461,594          218,319                1,495                  412,876              6,074,907         

Percentage of Budget Expended 39.2% 36.9% 32.0% 45.4% 85.1% 9.0% 36.0%

CareerSource Pinellas 
Cost Allocation/Expenditure Report

For the Four Months Ended October 31, 2023

34



Expenditure Admin
MIS/Tech Cost 

Pool

Outreach & 
Marketing 
Cost Pool

Staff 
Training 

Cost Pool
One-Stop 
Cost Pool

Case Mgmt 
Cost Pool

Business 
Services Cost 

Pool
Program 
Indirect Total

         Salary Expense          164,961                    -                  -                  -                  -            308,755          278,245            3,642          755,603 

         Salary Expense - Benefit Stipend            20,560                    -                  -                  -                  -              66,643            66,758              407          154,368 

         Payroll Taxes            12,588                    -                  -                  -                  -              25,018            23,696              282            61,585 

         Fringe Benefits (ER Paid)             1,623                    -                  -                  -                  -                3,543              3,050                -                8,215 

         Retirement             8,853                    -                  -                  -                  -              15,986            15,159              200            40,198 

Total Salary and Benefits        208,585                     -                   -                   -                   -           419,945         386,908           4,531       1,019,969 

         Office Rent/Lease            12,341                    -                  -                  -            56,089            11,121            13,509              275            93,336 

         Professional Service                  -                      -            36,350                -                  -                    -                    -                  -              36,350 

         Accounting/Audit Fees            31,934                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    -                  -              31,934 

         Internal Monitoring             4,450                    -                  -                  -                  -              19,533                  -                  -              23,983 

         Contract Labor                  -               23,800                -                  -                  -                    -                    -                  -              23,800 

         Insurance - General Liability             5,413                   18                -                  -                  -                9,740              2,773              121            18,065 

         Communications             2,074                  153                -                  -              7,361              3,205              3,995                46            16,834 

         Utilities                  -                      -                  -                  -            16,535                  -                    -                  -              16,535 

         One-Stop Operator                  -                      -                  -                  -            15,556                  -                    -                  -              15,556 

         License/Dues & Other Fees             3,404                  250            5,300                -                  -                  544              4,120              102            13,720 

         Travel - Out of Town             4,388                    -                  -                  -                  -                3,600              5,711                -              13,698 

         Janitorial Expense                  -                      -                  -                  -            13,308                  -                    -                  -              13,308 

         Outreach/Marketing                  -                      -            10,739                -                  -                    -                    48                -              10,787 

         Insurance  - Workers Comp             2,130                    -                  -                  -                  -                3,782              3,460                53              9,425 

         Contract IT Services             2,120               1,455                -                  -                  -                3,150              1,969                46              8,739 

         Legal Fees             8,169                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    -                  -                8,169 

         Comp Software/License/Maintenance             2,638               3,960                -                  -                  -                  741                  -                  58              7,397 

         Equipment Rent/Lease                469                    -                  -                  -              5,408                402                577                10              6,866 

         Meetings/Conferences             1,750                    -                  -                  -                  -                1,050              2,948                -                5,748 

         Staff Training/Education             2,750                    -                  -              1,875                -                    -                    -                  -                4,625 

         Cybersecurity - IT                311               3,312                -                  -                  -                  718                272                -                4,612 

         Office Supplies                373                    -                  -                  -              2,924                479                624                10              4,410 

         Copy Machine Usage/Maintenance                251                    -                  -                  -              3,111                227                398                  6              3,993 

         Payroll Processing Fees             3,491                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    -                  67              3,558 

         HRIS Administrative Fees             2,947                    -                  -                  -                  -                    -                    -                  56              3,003 

         Insurance - Commercial Property                201                    -                  -                  -              2,265                213                206                  5              2,890 

         Workforce Services                  -                      -                  -                  -                  -                2,667                  -                  -                2,667 

         Equipment < $5,000                  -                      -                  -                  -              1,679                835                  -                  -                2,514 

         Travel - Mileage                  -                      -                  -                  -                  -                  205              1,811                -                2,015 

         Postage/Shipping                  -                      -                  -                  -              1,303                  -                    -                  -                1,303 

         Repairs & Maintenanc                  -                    275                -                  -                958                  -                    -                  -                1,233 

         Pest Control                  -                      -                  -                  -                924                  -                    -                  -                    924 

         Document Shredding                  78                    -                  -                  -                312                  -                    -                  -                    390 

         Security                  -                      -                  -                  -                265                  -                    -                  -                    265 

         HSA\FSA Administrative Expenses                  65                    -                  -                  -                  -                    47                  34                -                    149 

300,332      33,223          52,389       1,875         127,998     482,204       429,363       5,386         1,432,770      

CareerSource Pinellas

Pooled Cost Expenditure Report

For the Four Months Ended October 31, 2023

35



CareerSource Pinellas 
Grant Status Report 
10/31/2023

11/20/2023
Program Cash Drawn Funds LTD Expenditures Unexpended 2023/2024 2023/2024 Unexpended Percentage

MIP Fund # Year NFA ID Program Name Start Date End Date NFA Award 10/17/2023 Available 10/31/2023 Funds % Funds Spent Time % of Grant Budget Mod I Spending Funds Spent FY
Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act

0307/0407 2022 41376 WIOA Youth 2022 4/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,083,069         719,000             364,069          663,672                  419,397              61% 70% 1,400,000             663,672               736,328              47%
0308/0408 2023 42512 WIOA Youth 2023 4/1/2023 6/30/2025 918,857             ‐                     918,857          ‐                          918,857              0% 26% ‐                       

0107 2022 41522 WIOA ‐ Adult ‐ 2022‐2024 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,363,109         1,363,109          ‐                   1,306,008              57,101                 96% 67% 1,150,000             420,606               729,394              37%
0108 2023 42799 WIOA ‐ Adult ‐ 2023‐2025 7/1/2023 6/30/2025 1,145,026         ‐                     1,145,026       ‐                          1,145,026           0% 17% ‐                       

0207 2022 41546 WIOA ‐ Dislocated Worker ‐ 2022‐2024 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,452,166         662,750             789,416          610,962                  841,204              42% 67% 1,750,000             485,135               1,264,865           28%
0208 2023 42852 WIOA ‐ Dislocated Worker ‐ 2023‐2025 7/1/2023 6/30/2025 1,208,487         1,208,487       1,208,487           0% 17% ‐                       

0551 2022 42828 Rapid Response ‐ 2023 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 75,000               19,000               56,000             15,244                    59,756                 20% 33% 100,000                15,244                  84,756                 15%
0556 2022 42490 Get There Faster Low Inc. Returning Adult Learners 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 344,500             344,500             ‐                   344,500                  ‐                       100% 67% 280,890                280,890               0                          100%
0570 2023 43056 WIOA Hope Florida 7/1/2023 6/30/2025 128,127             ‐                     128,127          ‐                          128,127              0% 17% 128,125                ‐                        128,125              0%
0575 2022 43209 Board Consolidation and Realignment 10/1/2023 9/30/2024 50,000               9,000                 41,000             9,522                      40,478                 19% 8% 309,553                9,522                    300,031              3%
0580 2023 43106 Hurricane Idalia Emergency DW Grant 8/28/2023 8/27/2025 500,000             7,750                 492,250          8,716                      491,284              2% 8% ‐                          8,716                    (8,716)                 #DIV/0!

8,268,341         3,125,109          5,143,232       2,958,625              5,309,716           5,118,568             1,883,785            3,234,783           37%
Employment Services

1408 2022 42212 Local Veterans ‐ 2022‐2024 10/1/2022 12/31/2024 50,015               20,699               29,316             19,579                    30,436                 39% 48% 24,000                    12,484                  11,516                 52%
1409 2023 43269 Local Veterans ‐ 2023‐2025 10/1/2023 12/31/2025 5,516                 ‐                     5,516               ‐                          5,516                   0% #DIV/0! ‐                        ‐                       #DIV/0!
1308 2022 42343 Disabled Veterans ‐2022‐2024 10/1/2022 12/31/2024 175,381             66,889               108,492          59,069                    116,312              34% 48% 120,000                38,519                  81,481                 32%
1107 2022 41601 Wagner Peyser 2022‐2023 7/1/2022 9/30/2023 898,712             898,712             ‐                   862,212                  36,500                 96% 100% 850,000                250,317               599,683              29%
1108 2023 42880 Wagner Peyser 2023‐2024 7/1/2023 9/30/2024 776,626             30,000               746,626          ‐                          776,626              0% 27% ‐                       

0531 2021 42388 Recovery Navigator Project 2021‐2021 7/1/2022 12/31/2023 50,000               50,000               ‐                   44,966                    5,034                   90% 89% 100,000                44,966                  55,034                 45%
1150 2023 43032 Florida Hope Navigator 7/1/2023 6/30/2025 89,689               500                     89,189             334                         89,355                 0% 17% 89,687                    334                       89,353                 0%
0527 2023 42911 Apprenticeship Navigator ‐2023 7/1/2023 6/30/2024 62,500               22,500               40,000             17,751                    44,749                 28% 33% 65,000                    17,751                  47,249                 27%
3108 2022 41943 RESEA 2022‐2023 1/1/2022 9/30/2024 359,403             359,403             ‐                   359,403                  ‐                       100% 67% 425,000                218,320               206,680              51%
3109 2023 43081 RESEA 2023‐2024 1/1/2023 9/30/2024 482,814             79,000               403,814          35,605                    447,209              7% 48% ‐                          35,605                  (35,605)               #DIV/0!

2,950,656         1,527,703          1,422,953       1,398,919              1,551,737           1,673,687             618,296               1,055,391           37%

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program
1508 2022 41968 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program ‐ 2022 10/1/2022 9/30/2023 461,628             461,628             ‐                   461,628                  ‐                       100% 100% 400,000                143,135               256,865              36%
1509 2023 43162 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program ‐ 2023 10/1/2023 9/30/2024 46,951               46,951               ‐                   38,547                    8,404                   82% 8% 38,547                 

508,579             508,579             ‐                   500,175                 8,404                   400,000                181,682               256,865              45%

Welfare Transition
2612 2022 41913 Welfare Transition Prog ‐Oct ‐ Aug 2023 10/1/2022 8/31/2023 1,515,675         1,515,675          ‐                   1,515,675              ‐                       100% 100% 2,150,000             260,355              

2613 2023 42771 Welfare Transition Prog ‐ July ‐ Sept  2023 7/1/2023 11/30/2023 470,652             470,652             ‐                   428,051                  42,601                 91% 80% 428,051              

2614 2023 43240 Welfare Transition Prog ‐ Oct 2023 ‐ June 2024 10/1/2023 6/30/2024 1,411,956         ‐                     1,411,956       ‐                          1,411,956           0% 11% ‐                       

1,986,327         1,986,327          ‐                   1,943,726              42,601                 2,150,000             688,405               1,461,595           32%

Trade Adjustment Assistance
2007 2022 42003 Trade Adj Assistance ‐ Training 2022 10/1/2022 9/30/2023 8,394                 8,394                 ‐                   8,394                      ‐                       100% 100% 6,000                      3,686                   

2008 2023 43190 Trade Adj Assistance ‐ Training 2023 10/1/2023 9/30/2024 8,394                 ‐                     8,394               2,927                      5,467                   35% 8% 2,927                   

2107 2022 41986 Trade Adj Assistance ‐ Case Management 2022 10/1/2022 9/30/2023 3,738                 3,738                 ‐                   3,738                      ‐                       100% 100% 4,000                      1,758                   

2108 2023 43201 Trade Adj Assistance ‐ Case Management 2023 10/2/2023 9/30/2024 3,850                 3,000                 850                  135                         3,715                   4% 8% 135                      

24,376               15,132               9,244               15,194                    9,182                   10,000                    8,506                    1,494                   85%
Direct Services

Transition Costs ‐                       

8000 Corporate\Unrestricted ‐                     ‐                          144,400                41,074                  103,326              28%
‐                     ‐                     ‐                   ‐                    ‐                       144,400                41,074                  103,326              28%

13,738,278       7,162,850          6,575,428       6,816,638              6,921,640           9,496,655             3,421,748            6,113,454           36%

Program LTD Expend LTD LTD Expend Category 3,421,748            Check total
MIP Fund # Year NFA ID Program Name Start Date End Date NFA Award 10/31/2023 Admin Less Admin Category Amount Percentage Goal ‐                       

0307/0407 2022 41376 WIOA Youth 2022 4/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,083,069$        663,672$            77,931$           585,740$                PWE 233,377              39.8% 20%
0308/0408 2023 42512 WIOA Youth 2023 4/1/2023 6/30/2025 918,857$           ‐$                    ‐$                  ‐$                         OSY 511,634              87.3% 50%

2,001,926$        663,672$            77,931$           585,740$               

0107 2022 41522 WIOA ‐ Adult ‐ PY22 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,363,109$        1,306,008$        131,182$         1,174,826$             ITA State 662,947              56.4% 35%
0108 2023 42799 WIOA ‐ Adult ‐ PY23 7/1/2023 6/30/2025 1,145,026$        ‐$                    ‐$                  ‐$                         ITA State ‐                       #DIV/0! 35%

2,508,135$        1,306,008$        131,182$         1,174,826$            

0207 2022 41546 WIOA ‐ Dislocated Worker ‐ PY22 7/1/2022 6/30/2024 1,452,166         610,962             58,015$           552,947$                ITA State 252,828              45.7% 35%
0208 2021 42852 WIOA ‐ Dislocated Worker ‐ 2023‐2025 7/1/2023 6/30/2025 1,208,487         ‐                     ‐$                  ‐$                         ITA State ‐                       #DIV/0! 35%

33% through the Fiscal year as of 10/31/2023
2023‐2024 Fiscal Year

Total Grant

36




